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03/02/2021 
 
Dear Sir / Madam  
 
Re: Your Request for Information – Ref. FOI 2822 
 
Further to your request for information please find below the response:- 
 

Query Response 

Who is the Trust's current supplier for their 
Electronic Patient Record? 

TPP SystmOne 

What are the contract start and end dates 
for the Electronic Patient Record? 

Start – 23 March 2017  
End – March 2022 with a possible extension of a 
further 2 years 

Do you have a digital system for Order 
Communications within the hospital? If so, 
could you please provide the name of the 
supplier? 

No system installed 

Do you use this Order Comms system for 
your hospital at night process? 

N/A 

When was the Order Comms solution 
implemented? 

N/A 

Is the Trust working on or have they 
achieved a HIMMS level to support clinical 
use of technology? If so, what level and 
when was it achieved/when will it be 
achieved? 
 

N/A – RDaSH is not an Acute Trust. 
The following Acute Trusts may be able to 
provide the information you require: 

o Doncaster and Bassetlaw 

Teaching Hospitals NHS 

Foundation Trust: 

https://www.dbth.nhs.uk/   

o North Lincolnshire and Goole NHS 

Foundation Trust: 

https://www.nlg.nhs.uk/   

o Rotherham NHS Foundation Trust: 

https://www.therotherhamft.nhs.uk/   

 
If you are dissatisfied with this response or with the way that your request has been handled and 
would like to request an internal review, please advise within 20 working days of the date of this 
letter quoting the FOI reference number.  Please email to rdash.foirdash@nhs.net or mail to the 
address above. 
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Further information and independent advice regarding the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and 
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 is available from the Information Commissioner’s 
Office: 
 
Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
www.ico.org.uk   
 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 (local rate) or 01625 545 745 if you prefer to use a national rate number. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Freedom of Information 
Information Governance 

http://www.ico.org.uk/

